

Student Academic Enhancement Committee 2023  
4/19/24, 10:30 am –Meeting3

Present:Trino Prados, Andy Davidson, Susan Asbury, Keri Wilbur, Kendra Russell, Tammy Haislip, Kelli Cheng, Scott Hinze

Minutes:

1. Call to order by Trino Prados, Chair
2. Brief comments by Trino Prados on proposal to internationalize Cochran campus
  - Researching proposal for past year to internationalize MGA
  - Jessica Arnold's comments intact in document for committee to review
  - Vote is to forward the work to the Executive Committee
3. Questions About Proposal
  - Kendra Russell any follow-up discussion on in progress items, e.g. Jennifer Brannon? Per TP: not yet; as chair, will continue the work in the fall 2024. Per KR, how do you see committee continuing its work after Executive Committee entertains proposal? Per TP, committee will likely be renamed and focus on this work, if approval given to continue work
4. Motion for a vote requested by TP. Motion made by AD Motion seconded by TH.  
Approved, no objections.
5. Meeting adjourned 10:40 a.m.